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Sayers, Margery

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Kimberly Kepnes <kimberly.kepnes@monumentsothebysrealty.com>

Monday, March 2, 2020 7:18 PM
Burgess, Beth

CouncilMail; Nathan Sowers

CR39-2020

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or attachments if
you know the sender.]

Hi Beth,

Nathan and I noticed there is a change proposed to the site inventory for our property at 3585 Church Road in
upcoming council legislation CR39-2020. I referenced HO-366 on the MHT site this evening and noticed our
property inventory form, title search and photo references have already been removed. I do not see a copy of
the MHT filing in the legislation and we did not receive any notification of this change. Can you provide some
assurance the accurate record will be filed under the proposed HO-93? Can you provide some insight on why
this change is being proposed? Our records and copies of HO-366 do not show any reference to the property in
Elkridge now listed as HO-366.

Kimberly
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